Memo

Date: 3/17/05

To: Katelyn, Lisa, Kristen

From: Nicole Corley and Judy Voss

Re: Usability test

Adjusting Color

There is a space in the web address, so if the user tries to copy and paste it, it only goes to the photographic homepage.

Tell user what to do when they open up a new file in fireworks and the screen comes up asking them to define height, size, resolution, etc. (click OK).

On the homepage at the end of the directions, direct user to click on the filter on the menu at the top of the screen that they would like to use.

The Brightness/Contrast instructions didn’t give me any changes to the picture.

I can’t do the invert (step 3 of adjusting color) because you didn’t tell me where “invert” is.

Sharpening Images

You might want to divide up step 4

I didn’t see any changes when I lassoed the light and selected “sharpen more”. Is there something else to sharpen that would stand out more?

Blurring Images

The colors on “Blurring” make it hard to read

Steps 1 and 2 seems contradictory, like they’re telling me to do two different things.

Step 3, like some other steps, gives directions out of order. Go “click filter, blur, then guassian blur”

It looks like “About Filters” and “Examples” still needs to be done, while the page that is entitled “Filters Homepage” appears to be the same as “Prerequisites”. Clear that up.

On a scale of 1-10 for ease of use, we would rank these instructions: 7. On a scale of 1-10, the user feels that she could do this task again on her own: 9

Note: on each step, you should include instructions to clear whatever filters were previously put on the image. The entire test took me a reasonable amount of time- about 14 minutes. I didn’t make any big mistakes, but I did have to go back and undo the filters I’d put on the picture previously a few times. 

